



\*E000B10\*

---

HLP Mtg  
2/3/75

6. ped. St. Hosp. Acns. addressed by Rubel  
Jensen PSRO Council - A-95 + St. Clearing the roles.

Interagency group under O.M.B. for A-95, etc. Files by  
Rubel + Kelly.

JEW, DOD, + VA Health directors on 3/17

Lynen wrote issue paper on Pres. Budget. Support  
for more than 75M. for planning.

No schedule for suppl. budget.

Comments on suppl. due today or Tues.

Orgn + Staffing -

Pkg. to Sec. but back to HRA per H.M. area,  
not ours. Possible 1 week delay.

O.P.S. critical to support orgn.

No significant questions raised.

Tom wants approval before reassigning staff.

Scoping document should get out this week to  
support orgn. efforts.

Staff wants role of assign. cont. in writing  
to clear its role.

Area design. - quick revision to incl suggestions  
incl. G.C. for <sup>criteria</sup> there. mtg of Governors + F.R.

1. Sec. 1536 suppl. will be forthcoming.

2. "Unusual" + "Highly unusual" to be defined.  
<sup>to insure provision</sup>

Next week will be in final form.

Final revision will be circulated for staff review.

W. ghal questioning in ltr. 12/31/75 date. Rene  
will respond for Lamman in ltr. form.

Talked to Cong. Stuckey's office + don't quarrel  
w/our position.

c compile list of questions & issues from 4 R.O. mtgs. & decide how to handle at Feb. end mtg. Categorize if appropriate.

Identify policy issues to deal with & discuss this week. Have presentation for next Monday. Think of F.R.

OPS -

Monthly plan for achievements & reporting on that basis.

3/1/75 - 6/30/76.

2/18 presentation date. Changes in order.

Identify significant issues w/ proposed product.

incl. R.O. roles.

Review issues w/in staff w/o Rene, if possible.

Publications Center System

King will distribute per our request. 11A-20

Will be ready Weds.

Council - Eva Honsdal focal pt. 11-05

Clerical Help - cooperate as possible.